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May - 2019

TO: ALL BUILDING STAFF MEMBERS

FROM: Donna Anderson, Assistant Superintendent

RE: FRASER EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION MINI-GRANTS

The Fraser Educational Foundation has once again indicated a
willingness to fund individual mini-grants for staff members.

This year again the maximum amount awarded to each staff member
will be $1,000.00.

In addition, the Foundation also authorized a separate single grant for
a minimum of $2,000.00 and a maximum of $3,000.00.

When submitting your grant request, please be sure to include the
shipping and handling charges in the total of the grant requested.

Grants will be awarded for creative ideas and innovative approaches
for enhancing instruction and learning experiences for students, or
for those that would ultimately support students in the learning
process. You are encouraged to apply for these grants.

Grant applications can be found on our website:
https://www.fraser.k12.mi.us/FEF
The following time table will be used for these awards:
eMay 31,2019 - Deadline for returning Grant Applications

oFall of 2019 - Grants awarded to Staff Members
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